
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M070104

January 4, 2007

MEMORANDUM FOR: Luis A. Reyes 
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 12:55 P.M., THURSDAY, JANUARY 4, 2007, 
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-06-0234 - Final Rule: Secure Transfer of Nuclear Material (RIN 3150-AH90) 

The Commission approved a final rule amending 10 CFR Part 73 to establish a system of manifests and security background checks 
related to transfer of nuclear materials, pursuant to an NRC import or export license; and to issue final regulations regarding 
exceptions to the provisions of Section 170I of the Atomic Energy Act (AEA), as amended. 

 
The Federal Register notice should be reviewed by the Rules Review and Directives Branch in the Office of Administration and 
forwarded to the Office of the Secretary for signature and publication.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 1/26/07)

cc: Chairman Klein 
Commissioner McGaffigan 
Commissioner Merrifield 
Commissioner Jaczko 
Commissioner Lyons 
EDO 
OGC 
CFO 
OCAA 
OCA 
OIG 
OPA 
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
PDR
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